Smith, Catherine

From: Parent, Nancy

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Smith, Catherine

Cc: Galassini, Janis L

Subject: FW: BCC 11.28.2017 County Manager Announcements
Attachments: BCC 11.28 County Manager Announcements.pdf

Please put the attached document in the record for 11-28 meeting. Thanks.

Nancy

Nancy Parent

Washoe County Clerk
784-7270
nparent@washoecounty.us

Never stop doing your best just because you're not going to get credit for it.

From: Slaughter, John

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 7:17 AM

To: Washoe County Commissioners

Cc: Managers Executive Team; Parent, Nancy

Subject: BCC 11.28.2017 County Manager Announcements

Please do not reply all

Commissioners-

I had committed to sending you a written summary of my County Manager announcements made during Commission meetings;
attached is the summary from your last meeting of November 28, 2017.

Let me know if you have any questions.

John Slaughter

County Manager
jslaughter@washoecounty.us | o (775) 328-2060 | 1001 E. Ninth St., Reno, NV 89520

Connect with us: cMail | Twitter | Facebook | www.washoecounty.us
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BCC 11/28/17:
County Manager Announcements

Silver Lake to Swan Lake: Culvert Clarification

A culvert in Stead was brought to our attention last meeting, and portrayed as a pipe from Silver Lake draining to
Swan Lake.

The culvert is part of the storm water drainage system in the Granite Hills subdivision within the City of Reno.
The entire subdivision lies within the East Lemmon Valley Hydrographic basin, the same watershed as Swan Lake.

Information was provided to a Lemmon Valley Flood Relief/Assistance
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DORDTHY MACALINDEN PARK/MAYORS PARK

Culvert

As a reminder, staff is under direction from the board to:
1. To maintain the existing HESCO Barrier and storm water pump system currently in place to protect the
community.
Staff to pursue the development of a flood response plan
Staff to pursue the development of a flood mitigation plan
4. Staff to continue to pursue the FEMA grant program for possible purchase of specific residences.

w N

’ Updated: 11/29/2017
‘ﬂ




=

BCC 11/28/17:
County Manager Announcements

Dispatch Study Update

The Regional Dispatch Consolidation Study was completed in early 2017. This study analyzed potential
options for consolidating dispatch services between Washoe County and the City of Reno and concluded

that:
1. Operational consolidation is indeed feasible.
2. There is an opportunity to reduce overall costs compared to operating separate organizations.

The board requested that a fourth option be considered; for Washoe County to be a stand-alone dispatch
service.

Staff is working with IXP, the consultant that prepared the Regional Dispatch Consolidation Study, on an
addendum to analyze the costs for Washoe County to operate as a stand-alone dispatch service.
The estimated date of completion for this addendum is early 2018.

Cargo Containers

e Inearly 2016, the Board of County Commissioners (Board) directed staff to investigate waiving,
modifying or removing existing requirements for cargo containers used for storage on residential and
rural properties. This included the possibility of allowing cargo containers to be placed on larger
properties without a permit.

e Based on Board and community input, staff brought forth a proposed amendment that updated existing
cargo container standards while also easing placement, permitting and aesthetic requirements for
larger parcels. The Planning Commission recommended approval of the amendment, with reduced
aesthetic and permit standards for parcels over 1 acre in size.

e Infall 2016, the Board discussed the various community concerns related to cargo containers and
opted to not introduce the proposed amendment. The staff report to the Board is available online. The

Board expressed a desire to find a resolution that adequately satisfies those on both sides of the issue.

e It's anticipated that revised standards for cargo containers will be brought forth again in
spring/summer 2018.

Other Announcements

Staff will look into the dog case from public comment.
Mobile Highland Ditch - Staff is working on it and will bring back information
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